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STA"'L OF SOUTH CAROLINA fd ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
SOUNTY OF .. ‘Edgefield g
STATE ) VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2016GS1900101
David Walter Coon )  A/W# _2015A1910100755
AKA: ) Date of Offense; _12/22/2015
Race: : Sex: M Age: 52 ) S.C.Code § :_16-13-018B0(A)
DOB:" - __S8s# )  CDRCode#: _ 3599
Address: )
City,State,Zip:  North A ugusta, SC 29860
DLE: SIDE. % , SENTENCE SHEET by
*CDL Yes[] No{:] CMV Yes[[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]
In dispositi p?omes now the Defendant who w! ] CONVICTEDQF or ‘&PLEADS
TO: 0, l(’); oD )
inwiolationof § — ~ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #
: &,NON-VIOLENT []* VIOLE [ %ERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPSéCSC §17-25-45

1 w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: hﬁ Indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Ne; otlated Sentence Q{] Recommendatlon by the State.

| /000 L
SC Bar# ' Defendant _ Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
flant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, [_] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 3 days/months@or [T] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years '
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
(A CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: [ / | =~ ( 1
[GThe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code ' § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 5G] y '
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25 65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIJAL CONDITIONS:

[(JRESTITUTION: . [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered PTUP

Total § __ plus 20% fee: $ ' days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 1 :

{0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $100.00D pmts. of § beginping, .

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . % % C

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 § 8 . paid to Publig! £ @E’ VE

§ - 56-1-286.(DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: ' %—
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 °§ . by 2y o

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $25.00 & J ZU 17

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 8150 " § C‘C 0 u .
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50  § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counng A,Dpea /s
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ - § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $ during probation. ; '

3%to County (if paid in installments) $3.75 Mﬁﬁ/&k’; .
TOTAL $ 115 Presiding Judge (A’V);o
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk. . ; Judge Code: /A z2 Lﬂ/’/a_ /l =
Contt Reporters - ,\_('ﬁ‘ - -}ﬂﬂé.( 1L SentenceDate:. . .. . . / [
SOCAMIT MIAMN 7 '

el L L102-6¢-11 ‘wd sgi6pizl ) LIVY-LE9-E0S



11-29-2017 8/34

12:50:36 p.m.

803-637-4117

I E

ARREST WARRANT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA: i4:7i" +*
Coaunty/ Municipality
OHARY L
Edgefield o
THESTATE 2010 UeL o1
: against
- David Walter Coon
Address: 1
North Augusta, SC 29860-
Phone: SSh o —_
Sex M Race: W - Heightt §5 1] Weight 190
DLStater gC  DL# |
DOB: . Agency ORl# SC0190000

Pmsect}ting Agency:  Edgefield County Sheriff

Praseculing Ofice:  Chief Iny./Lt Randy Doran - 0006

ofiense: RSG / Receiving stolen goods, value more than

$2,000 but less than $10,000 (Enhancement per

Form Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) i ORIGINAL  sc.attomeyGenent
] Countyt [T Municipaly of ) AFFIDAVIT SBeasts
.., - Edgefield ) .
V.- Personally appeared befors me the affiant <—€fricF Inv./EtRandy-—Borar Q\M\S k%.b who
t ¢ ..:being duly swom deposes and says that defendant David Walter Coon , S :

did within thls county and state on orabout 12/22/2013

violate the cnminal Taws of the

te of South Carolina {or ondinance of County/
n the following particulars:

D Municipality of

Edgefield . )

.

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: RS / Receiving stolen goods, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000'(Enhancement per

16-1-57)

I. further state that there Is probable cause

to belleve

Y

that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

In that on or about 12/22/2015 David Walter Coon did knowingly, willfully, and unlawfully have in his actual and/or constructive
possession a 2007 Zepplin Camper 30 foot with VIN#4YDT2912772400913. The value of said camper is less than $10,000. Said
camper had been reported stolen from Aiken County, SC, in Oct. of 2015 . Incident occurred at 32 Rain Forest Lane, North

Augusta, SC, same being in Edgefield County.

Offense Code: 3599 R
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-13-0180(A) Signature of Affiant . [‘) 2 ,Q:P/I M, /Q_
ot " STATE OF soqm CAROLINA . A. ) Amanl‘;Addmss 200 Railroa:gt/
. The accused E County/ D Municipslity of ) Edgefield, SC 29604
to be E_dgeﬁeld Affiant's Telephone
I
NOY 29 2047 LS) ARREST WARRANT

Date:

SC Cout GrARals

RETURN
mant was delivered to

Walktr (oon.

A copy of this amest
defendant Da Vi

on [2-23-20 15

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions

129 Courthouse Square
POBox34 '
Edgefield, $C 29824

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

R appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable

on orabout  12/22/2015.

defendant

grounds to belisve that

David Walter Coon

did viclate the criminal laws of the State of Soulh Cardlina {or ordinance of

E County/

D.Munlcipality of . Edgefield

) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: RSG/ Receiving stolen goods, value more than $2,000 but less than $f0,000 (Enhancement per

T 161-5N

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shali be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, aras

soan thereafier as is practicable

Swom to and subscribed bsfore' me )

an 12/23/2015 y
ﬂ‘ r Judge'sAddress  Paost Office Box 664

unple. B (o s) ) Edgefield, SC 29824
ignature of 13suing Judgo - "
Brenda Black Carpenter ) JUd.ges Telephone - (803)637-4090 -
Judge Code: 5028 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-19- _J0/

WITNESSES
ECSD The State of South Carolina
DORAN County of EDGEFIELD ﬁ
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ,;fﬁy o
P
APRIL TERM 2016 »@" $ g:%’
: )
B S SN
THE STATE SRS
vs. @;’ <& S
. &
— DAVID WALTER COON | S
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A1910100755

ordperson.of Gra
Date: MA’%" 3 4

o

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

L s"a 3 :
condH -

Indictment for

THE ABOVE I$ A TRUE COPY OF THE GRIGINAL

WHICH 1S ON FILE IN THE OSFIGE OF THE
RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS CLERK OF COURT OF EDGEFIELD SOUNTY, SC

L wéi’; £ ;
/ /_, 019* - CHARLES L. REEL, CLERK OF COURT
— = ' m..__._..fj _OF GENERAL SESSIONS AHD
DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR: DATED * COMMON PLEAS, EC.5.C.

LLLYp—LE9-E08

L102-62-L1 ‘wd ge:18iglL

vEre
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Edgefield g

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE# __ 2016GS1900102

David Walter Coon )  A/W# _2015A1910100759

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _12/22/2015

Race: Sex: M Age: 52 ) S.C.Code § ;_16-23-0230

DOB: ss#:» )  CDRCode#: _ 0315

Address. )

City,State,Zip:  North Augusta, SC 29860 4

DL Sind: g SENTENCE SHEET -P{

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[’] !

In dlSp tlon of the smdlnd ctment comes w th De ant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or %EADS

pt Uulauy 1@ ¢/ ,

1oIat10n of - § l p 2 g-—' 2 Ji% } of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _QS_E
NON-VIOLENT =[] VIOLENT~ [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) :
As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

h /[\f Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotlated Sentence,, [ Recommendatlon by the State.
\), U C . M | Dengs
Sofis\tor SC Bar# / Defendﬁnt Attorney for Defendant SC Bar# .

Pefendant is commited to the [7"State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinateterm of |6 days/monfhs@s o [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[CTTCONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: { / [ 1_/( [V
[B7"The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code "7 § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. ]% %) J/M& [

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

- SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [()Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O]
[0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining :
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
B2 Pl sy S0 00— PSS e
ot 5 rcnarge.
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assr:ss;ment)g $12 $ o 3 e paid to Publlc Defi?g?g%d?vﬂ v
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: Lo M R @
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ d
14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundin 2 : inyd 9 n- 204
g 14-1-213 (%rug Court Surcharge%) :120 g 25.00 -7 ?;""JN e i?
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ : P .
8 56t5_2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3§ O Ag pz;tftlezdrl;l])ugre:%;;omf: gg@ :: é?gl?e Of‘t‘p p ea{s
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $ during probation.
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 315 e
TOTAL $ ¢35 Presiding Judge U4 A
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: \(/ 2_"0/ 17/
Coirt Reporier: ‘% P Sentence Date: L ‘/ ;/ /L! 1

[ Talaf WakT N LRL Y.L R AN

“verol L10C-62-1L1 ‘wd 70:gs:Tl LLLy-LE9-E08



11-29-2017 111734

12:53:03 p.m.

803-637-4117

" defendant

eSTATE 15 0EC 31 Pl ]2 3n the folowing particulars:

ARREST WARRANT
2015A1910100759
' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ;- 7ot o=
County/ D Municigality
Edgefield E
against

David Walter Coon
Address: e ——— e

North Augusta, SC 29860- .
Phone: SSN: o
Sexx: M Race: W Height 5§ 11 Weight 190

DL State: SC DL#

poB: ! Agency ORI%  SCO0190000

7o, did within this counly and state on orabout

. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . ) ORIGINAL ?gn&?;;g o
E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT A 21, 2003
Edgefield ) C

:'"" . Personally appeared before me the ‘affiant E€hief Inv./kt-Ramdy—Beran TGS E U.ﬂ—’fsp) who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  David Walter Coon i

, 12/22/2015
State of South Carolina {or ordinance of County/

violate the caminal laws of ihe

Edgefield )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Unlaw. store, keep., poss. machire gun or sawed-off shotgun or rifle

| futher siale that there is probablg “cause 1o believe that the defendant
the crime set forth and ‘that probsble cause is based on the following facls:

named above did commit

In that on or about 12/22/2015 David Walter Coon did knowingly, willfully, and unlawfully have stored at his residence a
Harrington/Richardson Inc. Topper Madell M48, 12:gauge shotgun with serial #123330. The barrel of the shotgun was sawed off
making the length of the shotgun less than 26 inches.  Incident occurred at 32 Rain Forest Lane, North Augusta, SC, same being in

Prosecuting Agency:  Edgefield County Sheriff Edgefield County.
Prosecuing Oficer.  Chief Inv./Lt Randy Doran - 0006
oOffense: . Weapons / Unlaw. store, keep., poss. machine gun
or sawed-off shotgun or rifle
Offense Code: 0315 )
CodelOrdinance Sec:  16-23-0230, 0260 gnatreof At [) 00 1000 ﬁ e .
s wartant Is in C] - N il ’
d L ::ﬁ 4 - STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . )
[] County  [T] Municip b'gi .@@@F The accused [x ] Countyl [] Municipaiity of )w Affiant's Address EﬁOOt_R;;:llrggi 289t824
AN g genela, -
Is 1o "be amested and brou f}t before ’maV@ be Edgefield ) Affiant's Telephone
dealt with according fo éhe law. LO}/ 2
‘“"C C ’ 4, 5’,?’,7 Ls)
Ot/ - ARREST WARRANT

Signature of Judge & U/"‘
Docey

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered fo

David Welky (oon

on __1a-27-Jda)s

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
129 Courthouse Square
PO Box 34 '
Edgefield; SC 29824

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout  12/22/2015 defendant  David Walter Coon
did violate the criminal .laws of the Slale of South Carolina (or ordinance of ' " v
E Cauntyl D Municipality of Edgefield . [):as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapans / Unlaw. store, keep., poss. machine gun or sawed-off shotgun or rifle

- Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swam before me, you are empowered and directed io arest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with.according to faw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered 1o the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soan thereafier as Is practicable ’ ’ o N
Swarn to and subscribed befora me

on 12/23/2015
Post Office Box 664

)
)
T Judge's Address
/ {/.—W-&lf.\ . &v LS ) Edgefield, SC 29824
)
)

5.
PN

ignature of [ssuing Juage . 0 B .
Brenda Black Carpenter Judg_SSTEIephone (803)637-4090
5928 Issuing Court: Magistrate [:] Municipal
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Judge Code:

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

¢
H
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WITNESSES ~ DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-19- __ /42 _
ECSD. The State of South Carolina - X«q‘%@
. DORAN . County of EDGEFIELD . @? (20 e 6
. COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS \\\% Q’\ ?\QQJ
APRIL TERM 2016 N
¢
THE STATE
VS.
e ._DAVID WALTER COON
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER o
2015A1910100759
et et e <
ACTION QF GRAND.JURY,
©E s 2 Krs
- 2N [}
agerson ;af Grand S - CDR#0315 ' ..
Date: AR 3 0 2016 ————— e !
VERDICT Indictment for
. THE ABOVE IS A THUE COPY OF THE ORIGIMAL
POSSESSION OF AN UNLAWFUL - * wHIGH IS ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF ”‘:}H
FIREARM CLERK OF COURT OF ‘:DGEUEL‘;’ u{g Ji_; NTY, B
&)
" C a(}g\, /i Qﬁi X u.r..mw
' . ( ;? - 7 BHAHLCSL REEL, &;LE&%:{ !7;‘ LJI\;%JRT
; T DONALD V MVERS &0l TR ~A T ENERAL AHD

Foreperson of Petit Jury DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR [ OF GENERAL-SESSIUNT

Date: : DATED COMMON PLEAS, ELS.G.

LLLY—-LE9-E08

L10T-62-11 'wdggiesizL

ve/zl
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Edgefield %
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2016GS1900103
David Walter Coon )  A/W# _2015A1910100760
ARA: )  DateofOffense: _12/22/2015
Race: Sext M _ Age: 52 ) S.C.Code § :_16-23-0230
DOB: i " SS#. )  CDRCode# _ 0315
Address: B 4 ) :
City,State,Zip:  North Augnsta, SC 29860
DL# AURUER § SENTENCE SHEET I ( 74
*CDL Yes[_'_] No[[] CMV Yes[[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[_'_']
In dlsgﬁmon of the said indjctment com r the Defendant who was D CONVICTED OF or %.,EADS
A (uu‘ il WAL A A YA

in vnolatlun of § \ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ! B S t S

NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT D SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS( [1§17-25-45
' \ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act).
The charge is: 1 1 As Indicted, DLesser Included Offense, E]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

; X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
// Ao g Sfrm 0004
SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
nt is commited to the ‘[ State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term\a t days/months/@ or [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. '
- [~CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: / M 2 :

[~ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. ' g )M

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered PTUP

Total:- §$ pIus 20% RM E _VLL; : days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: ____ 2 Obtain GED O
[0 Setby SCDPPPS e ; Attend Vac. Rehab. or Job Corp.

NUY o9 2T/ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: A o Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: oL LA U@ Of Appeals Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 10000 pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $° : :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 S 8 _— paid to Public Defe“‘.lfr Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other: —
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 8§ ' —
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 5 25,00 : A Y,
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ~§ i
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) §50  _§ [} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § § 47.12 requires $500 be pald to Clerk
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 3 during probation.
3%to County (if paid in installments) $5.°75

TOTAL $ s Presiding Judge /7t am/ /
: CAJ >

Clerk of Court/ Depu Clerk g/ Judge Code: _
Court Reporter:’ " o Sentence Date: _ / / YL” !

SOCANIT IANOT Y
pe/ €L L10z-62-11  wdozipsizl LLIY-LE9-E08




11-29-2017 14 /34

12:55:27 p.m.

803-637-4117

ARREST WARRANT

2015A1910100760

. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - -~ -

County/ D Munidpalitﬁ‘ OI

_Edgefield £
THE STATE WSBEC 31 PH
against

David Walter Coon
Address; 1 )

North Augusta, SC 29860-
Phone: SSNZ,/" —_
Sexx: M Race; W Heightt 5 ,ll_ Weight: 190
DLStates go  DLE '
poB: | Agency ORI#  SC0190000

STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA ORIGINAL ;?&m‘eg LA
) K] County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Al 21, 2003
Edgefield )
E:‘?érs:onally appeared before me the affiant <€hief Inv./E-RARAY Doran S bw% ,B who
. '.being duly swom deposes and says that defendant David Walter Coon
:did within this counly and state on orabout 12/22/2015 violate the criminal laws of the

[:] Municipality of

State of South Carolina (or ardinance of County/ Edgefield ] )

|4nJile following particulars;

DESCRIFTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Unlaw. store, keep., poss. machine gun or sawed-off shotgun or rifle

I further state that there Is probable cause to belleve that {he defendant

named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is ‘based on the following facls:

In that on @m 12/22/2015 David Walter Coon did knowingly, willfully, and unlawfully have stored at his residence a

Winchester lt{c.,hcl{gygauge shotgun Model 37A with serial #C520219. The barrel of the shotgun was sawed off making the length of

the shotgun less thari™26 inches. Incident accurred at 32 Rain Forest Lane, North Augusta, SC, same being in Edgefield County.
A :

Prosecuting Agency: Edgefield County Sheriff .{?)&‘
Proseculing Offcer.  Chief Inv./Lt Randy Doran - 0006 J’C, 4{9&,’ oo
Offense: Weapons / Unlaw. store, keep., poss. machine gun Cb 2
or sawed-off shotgun or rifle 00 9 2
Offense Code: 0315 /)lo/f @Z’) ) .
CadelOrdinance Sec:  16-23-0230, 0260 ,g% Sratire o A . e Q .
I5 wamam 15 in_ e AT ; ——
: - STATE OF SCUTH CARGILINA . .
D County! L__l Municipality of ‘ E Countyl D A1 - ) AffantsAddress 200 Railroad St
pafity of )
- The accused Edgefield, SC 29824-
5 fo be anested and brought ~before me fo be Edgefield Affiant’s Telephone B
dealt with according to the law.
(s ARREST WARRANT
Signalure of Judge .
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
R appearing from the above affidavit that there are  reasonable grounds to  believe that
RETURN : .
on orabout  12/22/2015 defendant  David Walter Coon .

A copy of this amest wamant was delivered to

defendant ‘muwl Na, /ff (oow
on T 1223 ~2ol¥ p;

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions

129 Courthouse.Square
PO Box 34
Edgefield; SC 29824

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

did viclate the criminal laws of the Siate of South Cardlina (or ordinance of

E County/ L’_‘l Municipality of Edgefield

i ) asset fon\h below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Unlaw. store, keep., poss. machine gun ar sa»&ed—off shoi'guﬂ“,or rifle

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom hefore me, you are empowered and directed to ammest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to faw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable :

Swarn to and subscribed before me

on 12/23/2015

) .
) N
) 5 Judge's Address  Post Office Box 664 .
/' 2.1.41.:1!«_ /5. éa«(ua,éi-' ) Edgefield, SC 29824
ignature of Issuing Judge U
)
)

Judge’s Telephone  (803)637-4090
Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal
ORIGINAL

Brenda Black Carpenter
5928

Judge Code:

D Cireuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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WITNESSES
ECSD

DORAN

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A1910100760

DOCKET NO. 2016-Gs-19-_ /03
- The State of South Carolina

) \B 2 22 ST e
DorcPLiRR % Ry

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DONALD V. MYERS, soLicior . JI-2A0-7

County of EDGEFIELD @@
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS %«@ \
APRIL TERM 2016 ‘@@ o Q@%\%
. %’ \Q«Q’ 6\‘?&
THE STATE N
o
Q
VS. %Q
DAVID WALTER COON
CDR#0315
- Indictment for : )
R ’ . S0Py OF THE ORIGINA
: = ABOVE 1S ATRUE {’Q‘-:.‘..eoi HES = -
POSS_ESSICl):I}lH%l; éhi\/l[ UNLAWFUL T A8 ON FILE INTHE GEFISE OF THE -

T OF EDGEFIELD COUNTY. &
CLERK OF COURT OF E SO

i =
CHARLES L. REEL, -iELEF{K'Qf z?,f..,iurn
OF GENERAL SESSICHT ARD
COMMON PLEAS, ELSG.

- DATED .

LLLY—LE9—-€08

L102-62-11 ‘wd 9g:95:¢1

YE/ISL



KRECET VE@

. O-10 Fel.

STATE OF'SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL é@sx&@s?ﬂﬂ
COUNTY OF Edgefield g oC Coy rt OF A
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GSI900104 IDD ea[
_David Walter Coon ) A/W# _2015A1910200161
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _12/22/2015
Race: White Sex: M Age: 52 ) 8.C.Code § :_16-23-0230
DOB: . SS#: o ) CDRCode#: _ 0315
Address: . 2 ) '
DL#: / SID#: !
*CDL YesD No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In dlspleon of the said.indiciment c mes nowwthe ],')efe t who was [T] CONVICTED OF . or %LEADS
0SS L au Y Leal N ' ~
. (.
violationof § - 2 g - ;23 g ) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # f % 5 Z 5
NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CS [1§17-25-45
2 w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chm'ge is: ,g AsIndicted, [T]JLesser Included Offense, DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - (defendant's initials)

xthout Negotiations or Recommendatlon, gotlated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.

G Jre — |0 oogc
SC Bar# ' . De_fendant Attorney for Defendant " SC Bar#
ant is commited to the [*1”State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
- for a determinate ter L0 days/months/yéarg or - [| under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the serviceof ___ days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[£- CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ) , } 2..{ {7

[&—The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code ° § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 7 ¥7 /

[7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Cenfral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

* Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a_person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. WaivesHearing [ ]Ordered PTUP
Total: §__ plus20%fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ] Obtain GED 0
[ Setby SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining _
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) b Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100,00 pmts. of § beginning . _
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § . . B
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 73 §_. . paidioPubji E@E’ENE i
§ 56-1-28G (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 _§ — oM o 9 247
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25,00 :
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  § l‘t Of A e al
aws
§ 50-21-114(BUL Breath Test Fec) §50 $ [J- Appointed PD or appomte% ng 90unse] pp ‘
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk:
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ during probation,
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) + $3515 M
TOTAL $ 128,74 Presiding Judge 154—(‘&(73
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk . ; . Judge Code: __ d . ‘?"7 Zf/ T
Couit Reportert ~ YV E R Sentence Date: R § | [t
~

SCCrAMIT MINMIN . ’ .
Ve/9L L10C-6C-LL ‘wd £5:95:2L LILY—-LED-EDS
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11-29-2017

12:57:57 p.m.

803-637-4117

ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . ORIGINAL Form Approved by

§.C. Attsmey General

K’ County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT - . Agi 21, 2003
2015A1910200161.... Edgefield '
STATE OF SOUTH cﬂ[:ROLIN:\i ; goE Personally appeared before me the affiant Sgt/Inv. Phil Ireland . . who
i . Caunty X upp‘allyo S belng duly swom deposes and says that defendant David Walter Coon
Edgefield ' o did within this counly and state on orabout  {2/22/2013 ‘ Violats the” crimnal Taws of he
K AT B M 0 K A State of Soulh Carolina (or ordinance of County/ Municipality of Edgefield )
. THE STATE R in the fullowing' particulars: [:’ - -
against . .
David Walter Coon g DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Wegapons / Unlaw. store, keep., poss. machine gun or sawed-off shotgun or riffe
Address: 3 o . i
North Augusta, SC 29860- | futher sfate that there s probsble cause to belleve that the defendant’ hamed above did commit
Phone: SSN: the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

Sex M Race: W Heightt 5§ 11 Weight 190
DLState g DL# |

boB:

On 12/22/2015 at approximately 0720 hrs., the subject, David Walter Coon, did knowmgly, willingly, and unlawfutly have stored at
his residence a Harrington and Richardson, Inc. Topper Model 158, 12 gauge shotguniwith no serial number available. The barrel of
X Agency ORI# SC(0190000 the shotgun was personally sawed off making the length of the shotgun less than 26 inthes long. This occurred at 32 Rainforest

Prosecuting Agency:.  Edgefield County Sheriff Lane, North Augusta, SC, same being in Edgefield County.
Prosecuting Officerr  Sgt./lnv. Phil Ireland - 0017
offense: Weapons / Unlaw, store, keep., poss. machine gun -

or sawed-oft shotgun or rifle

Offense Cade: 0315
GodefOrdinance Sec:  16-23-0230, 0260 . g of Afant /

s waman 18 none STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
E County/ D Municipality of ) AffantsAddress 200 Railroad St
. The accused ) Edgefield, SC 29_824- (N
D o be Edgefield Affiant's Telephane ; ¢y
dealt with according to the !aw e @f e
& '%?/ % (Ls) .
C A . ARREST WARRANT )
' L,S‘]ybalumuf .ludgy (o’ :
Date: 0‘ n ﬁ ‘f'?f.? TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY
It appearing from the above affidavit that thems are reasonable gmunds to believe that
A of thi t wmﬁfeo@ 2t on orabout 121222015 ‘ defendant David Walter Coon
cary e ames s %ﬁé @ did violate the crminal laws of the State of South Carofina {or ordinance of :
defendant oz 2 K] countyr D Municpaltyof  Edgefield - - ] - ) es setforth belaw:
on 2 27 -
7 DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Unlaw. store, keep., poss. machme gun or sawed-oﬂ’ shotgun or nﬂe g ’ -
/./ 77/ --- Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swarn before me, you are empowered and dlrecled tc anest the said defendant and bring him or,
"her before me farthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shau he deﬁvered tn,.ﬂxedefendant at ll]g tsme of ns executfon, oras
thereafteras i cticab! .
— oo I and SubscAbed bafore m ) K
General Sessions ‘ Judge'sAddress  Post Office Box!664
129 Courthouse Square: . ) , Edgefield, SC 29824
gt suing Judgs " 2 :
PO Box 3.4 " Brenda Black Carpenter ) dudge's Telephona - (803)G37-4090 -
Edgefield, SC 29824 Judge Code:  -5928 ) Issuing Court: _Magistrate } D Municapal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL " ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

)



J

WITNESSES
ECSD

IRELAND

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A1910200161

Forederson of Grand T
Date: MAR 8 0 2nis

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-19- /05,4

The State of South Carolina @
County of EDGEFIELD NS
~ S
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS Q@ P &
. @ %05 g;%
APRIL TERM 2016 N
S o
< Q§-
THE STATE ' QQ)
vs. 2>
DAVID WALTER COON
CDR#0315
_Indictment for
. ABOVE IS A TEL %ﬁcow OF THE ORIGINAL
POSSESSION OF AN UNLAWFUL ;ﬁﬁ;ﬁ%’éﬁi@}}%}{ THEOFHCEGF TOE
~ FIREARM GLERK OF GOURT OF EDGEFIELD COUNTY, S
* Chodadl Kl
CHARLES L. REEL, CLERK OF COURT
" DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR ~24~["1 " OF GENERAL SESSIONS AHD
: DATED COMMOR F‘ifi:f’e:;. ELSE.

LLLYy—LE9-E08

£102-62-1L1 ‘wd $5:85:21

Vel 8L



. O 3 Mg

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Edgefield g

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS1900105 |

. : Dayid Walter Coon ) . A/WH _2015A1910100751
ARA: ) Date of Offense: =~ _12/22/2015
Race: . Sexx M Age: 52 ) S.C.Code § :_16-13-0180(A)
DOB: SS#~"" T ) CDR Code#: _ 3599
Address: )
*CDL Yes['_'] No[] CMV YesD No{] Hazmat Yes[] No[] o,
In disposi @\ of ?xe said in ent comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or )@‘PLEADS
TO: \ (= 2000~ /0 00D

[ haenan el . —
igviolationof  § |1~ ~ g_o A\ of the S1C. Code of L#ws, bearing CDR Code # § %
}%QION-VIOLENT VIOLE [CJSERIOUS ~ [JMOST SERIOUS  [TJMandatory GPS §17-25-45
’ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
As Indicted, [[JLesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Without Negotiations or Recommendation, )j otlated Sentence, [ | Recommendation by the State.

71____gzﬁ_ b/ ad 1020 L4
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar# -

’fendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, []] County Detention Center,

for a determinate tdx/of 5 days/months@;or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

The charge is:

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. :

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: - [ / 'L [ 17
[3—~The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
%&ﬁ State Department of Correctlons

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Sectwn 922,|t is unlawful i‘or a person convncted ofa vwlatwn of Sechon 1 ‘! 5-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CIRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing ~ [_] Ordered  PTUP
Total: '$ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
(] Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— : : May serve W/E begining
Reclplent: A  Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine; 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessmems 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 5100 3J00O.00 pmts, of § beginning
§ 14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 . . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 % 5 paidwoP “bl‘%‘f?gﬁg ,
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25° § Other AN d S S 2 @’E
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 " § =i}
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enfoice, Funding) $25 S 3B KAy o .
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " § \ Q 27. :./1’}77
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 850 $ 1A g e ’
¢ ppointed PD or appointed™ot %ﬂﬁy
8 56T5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § B 47.12 requires $500 be- pald to Cle f /% pp e @ /ﬁ
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 during probatlon )

3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ 575 ' M e .
TOTAL $ S Presiding Judge . LW

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler] %Wé-, Z . ‘,: E Judge Code: ’ 2.0 ‘ﬂ/
Coirt Reorte: * 07)’ K92 -—Wﬁ el * Sentence Date: . . _/ :l/l-l.!t’)

SCCAN1T IRHOTTY .
ve/ 6l £107-62-L1  ‘wdgeesiel LIlY-L€9-E08




11-29-2017 20/34

01:00:22 p.m.

803-637-4117

ARREST WARRANT

2015A1910100751

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA " R E N

County/

Edgeﬁeld

westatg)iy OEC 31 P 131

against

David Walter Coon
Address:. .

North Augusta, SC 29860-

SSN:
5 11 weight

Phone:

S M Race: W Height:
DL State: . _8C DL#: '

bos: | Agency ORI SC0190000
Prosecuting Agency:  Edgefield County Sheriff

Prosecuting Offices Chief Inv./Lt Randy Doran - 0006
oifense: RSG / Receiving stolen goods, value more than

$2,000 but less than $10,000 (Enhancement per

%

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ?c"." lﬂl‘:ngg::eml
E County/ D Municipality of ) AEFIDAVIT A2t 2o
Edgefield

Personally appeared before me the afﬁant <€ntef Inv. /W Qw‘é(@ :bu.ﬂ—’(—c, iJ who

being duly swom deposes and says. that defendant David Walter Coon
did within this county and state eon orabout  12/22/2015
State of South Carolina_(or ardinance of x Cc:unlyl

in the following parllculars

violate the cnminal laws of the

Edgeﬁeld e )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: RSG/ Receiving stolen goods, value more than $2, 000 but less than $10,000 (Enhancement per
16-1-57) r

] furher state that there is probable cause {0 believe that the defendant

named above did ‘commit
the crime set forth and lhal probable cause is based on the following facts: .

In that on or about 12/22/2015 David Walter Coon did knowingly, willfully, and unlawfully have 1iti his actual and/or constructive
possession a 2006 Harley Davidson motor cycle with VIN# | HDACIM1X6K405022. The value of said vehicle is less than $10,000.
Said vehicle had been reported stolen from Aiken County, SC. in July of 2015. Incident occurred at 32 Rain Forest Lane, North
Augusta, SC, same being in Edgefield County.

Offense Code: 3599
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-13-0180(A) Signature of Affiant Q(,(/l.,aﬂ/l ét D ag— Q_'
WME . the : >
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ] .
KI County/ D Municipality of ) Affiant's Address E,ZOO Railroad St |
. pefield, SC 29824-
E_dgeﬁeld ) Affiant’s Telephone
dealt with according to the law.
NOY 29 2017
o (L) ARREST WARRANT

S\ GBETTeT Appeals

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered to

defendant D@U, d G ”’fr (.of)ﬂ
on {23 —;zw

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout 12/22/2015 "defendant David Walter Coon

did violale the criminal laws of the Stale of South Camlina (or ordinance of

E County/’ L—J Municipality of Edgefield

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: RSG / Receiving stolen goods; value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000 (Enhancement per
16-1-57

Having faund probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the sald defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered o the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable

Swam {o and subscribed befnre me

). as set farth below:

)
RETURN WARRANT TO:
12/23/2015
General Sessions i ) Judge's Address  Post Office Box 664
129 Courthouse Square iy aé:\_/e) é@ .4.,@5_-5-) ) Edgefield, SC 29824
ignalure of Issuing Judge .,
PO Box 34 Brenda Black Carpenter ) Judge's Telephone  {803)637-4090
Edgeﬁeld, SC29824 Judge Code: 5928 )  lssuingCourt: [x] Magistrate [} muricipat [] Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL - ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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WITNESSES
ECSD

DORAN _

ﬂ

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A1910100751

-Foreperson of Grand Jury
"‘Date: fxi - ow ol

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-19- /25
The State of South Carolina

- County of EDGEFIELD
COURT OF GENERAL sEssuoNs

APRIL TERM 2016

THE STATE
Vs.

DAVID WALTER COON

CDR#W*

Indictment for

RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR

& &
Q> QQ%
%” *\Cf)k ‘\V\
AN <\Q
>
c@()

THE ABOVE IS A TRUE COPY OF THE ORIGIRAL
WHICH IS OM FILE N THE OFFIGE OF TR
CLERK OF COURT OF EDGEFIELD COUNTY, 5C

247

DATED

CHARLES L. HEEL, CLERK OF COURT
OF GENERAL SESSIDNS AND
COMMON PLEAS, EC.SC.

LILp—-LE9—EDB

L102-62-1L1 ‘wdgLiloilLo

VE/ LT



) o-57 kel
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Edgefield g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: P 0/ b(>-SiG 601109
David Walter Coon )  A/WH# _2015A1910100721
: ) Date of Offense: _12/22/2015
Race: Sex: M Age: 52 y  8:C.Code § . _44-53-0370(bX2)
DOB: SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0186
Address: ~—~~ ~° T 3 )
City,State,Z1p:  Nnrh Aupusta, SC 29860
DLE: i SID. % SENTENCE SHEET «"bk@
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In dispqgiion o{ ﬁaid ictment gomes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTEDOF or . %LEADS
TO:

LI AANG i
v1olat10n of § L| Ei of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ‘ ) [3 ‘ g
ﬁ NON-VIOLENT VIOL T SERI OUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [ IMandatory GPS(CSC §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

'A AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
il /Without Negotiations or Recommendation, \;y tiated Sentence, [ | Recommendation by the State.

“‘[ i [Dep@<

The chm'gc is:

Bolikitor SC Bar# ? V Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREHORE, thd Defendant is commited to the [f]ﬁ;ate Department of Corrections, - [] County Detention Center,
for a determinatg tgrm of 5 ' days/months/@s or  [[] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provide¥/that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
~ of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[}~CONCURRENT dr [[1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: (2J I7
[3~The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed’*

by the State Department of Corrections. % ¢ 5
[C] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registty of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred | Def. Waives Hearing ~ [_] Ordered  PTUP
Total: §___  plus20%fee: _ $ __-__ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED a
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Vac, Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Connseling O
*Fine; $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 8 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100,00 pmts.of § _______ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ . . o o \
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 g S paidto P“bhc%%feﬁéeéuﬁgﬁf Ezrjj
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other: e fictt
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § ——
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 §2 5 DO Nﬂ.‘j‘! .Q‘Q yIEE]
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S| 50,pc _ e ) .
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 § [ Appoi inted et dovmsart Of A eals
. ppointed PD or appointed dfhEE doudll C npca
8 5_6j5-2942(J) {Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § § 47.12 requires $500 be. pald to Clerk .
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ during probation. "
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 4 /% £ W"

TOTAL : 3 % \%7 , . Presiding Judge g
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk (-\ Judge Code: i Z.¢ l{oj I
Court Reporter: /«m Y 2” i - Sentence Date: ../ '/j/ /L/ (7
SCCANIT (AHATT

velr e £log-62-1L1 W d£:10:10 LILy—-LED—EDS



ARREST WARRANT

" 2015A1910100721 =~ .

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA!- ; J1 1 13 [0 -0r

Counly/
Edgefield Rk
THE STATE L0190 ULC 31 i 18 31
against
David Walter Coon
Address: )
North Augusta, SC 29860-
Phone: SSN] ____
Sex M Race: W Height § |1 Weight 190
DLState: gc  DLE [
DOB: | Agency ORI#  SC0190000

Prosecuting Agency: Ergetield County Sheriff

Prosecuting Oficer.  Dep, Roosevelt Young - 0064

Offense: Drugs / Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. IIT,I1I
o?ﬁfmitrazepam or analogue, w.i.t.d. - Ist offense

Form Approved by
B.C. Atomey General
April 21, 2003

. SCCASI8

ORIGINAL

L1LY—£E9—-ED8

who

o

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT
Edgefield ) '

Personally appearsd before me the affiant Dep.:Roosevelt Young

being duly swom deposes and says that dé!endant ‘David Walter Coon

did within this county and state on orabout 12/22/2015

violate the cnminal faws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County!

' [:] Municipality of
in the following particulars:

Edgefield

)

DESCRIPTION OF GFFENSE: Drygs / Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. LILII or flunitrazepam or analogue. w.i.t.d. - Ist offense

| further state that lhére is probable cause 1o believe that the defendant

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

amed above did commit

On December 22, 2015 at 7:55 a.m. David Walter Coon did knowingly, willfully, intentionally and unlawfully have m his
constructive possession 2 plastic bags containing a quantity of a green plant like substance believed to be marijuana, a schedule 1

controlled substance along with 2 digital scales. This violation did occur at or near
same being in Edgefield County, SC.

32 Rainforest Ln, North Augusta, SC 29860, the

Offense Code: 0186 .
Codel/Ordinance Sec:  44-53-0370(b)(2) Signature of Affiant MM / 0%«\ M ler Vasran
! . H 1
s wanant s mome STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ l:l Municipality of . E Counfy/ I:I Municipality of ; AffiantsAddress 200 Railroad St
- The accused . Edgefield, SC 29824-
IS to be armested and Drought belore me fo be Edgefield ) Affiant's Telephone T .
dealt with according to the law. i -
190 2017
i
(-5 ARREST WARRANT NOY 29 20
Signaturs of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THI @@Uﬂ Of Appeais
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasopabie grounds {o: believe that g
o
RETURN . N
A copy of this arest warrant was delivered to on orabout 1212212015 dafendent  David Walter Coon - &
defendant , m I\ did violate the criminal laws of the .State of South Carolina (or ordinance of t T
e 0o E County/ D Municipality of Edgefield : ) as set forth below: 3
on - -30 ’5 . i
: DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Manuf., poss. of other sub. in Sch. LILIH or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i.t.d. 3 1st offense -
. ; !
Having found probable cause and the above afffant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant énd tinghimor 3
her before me forthwith to be dealt with Zccording to law. A copy of this Amest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as B
- goon lh(ereaftijer ag Is pbragulc):afbla ' L ) ! } =
) N worn to and subscribed before me ~
RETURN WARRANT T(:'l. on 12/23/2015 ) ) .
General Sessions 5 : Judge'sAddress P O Box 664 ,
129 Courthouse Square W, C (LS) ) Edgefield, SC 29824 i
POBox 34 sanaigr o Bsting Judge ™ " J Judge's Telephone ..
Edgefield, SC 29824 famesMcLaurin Jr ) e (FR)ITABD : g
& ' Judge Code: ‘7200 } {ssuing Court: D Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit ¥
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL .ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORI;GINAL
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WITNESSES
_ECSD

YOUNG

_ ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A1910100721

|

Foregerson of Grand Jury

Date: @Q g i} 2045 .

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2016-G8-19-_ /07
The State of South Carolina
County of EDGEFIELD
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL TERM 2016

THE STATE
VS.

DAVID WALTER.COON

_CDR#0186

Indictment for

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO
DISTRIBUTE MARIJUANA

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITO

THE ABOVE IS ATRUE COPY OF THE DRIGINAL
WHICH IS ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE
CLERK OF COURT OF EDGEFIELD COUNTY, 5C

e AN wlf} ‘"“;)‘
X CHARLES L. REEL, CLERK OF GOURT
L/ﬂ 7~7 OF GENERAL SEBSICING AND

DATED COMMON PLEAS,ELSL,

LLLY—£E9-E08

£102-62-11 ‘wd pyi€0:10

e/ ve



,.‘) 25-/,,5'0 FO/x

aTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

£ COUNTY OF Edgefield ) -
STATE » VS, g INDICTMENT/CASE#: 00| o~ (-5~iG = N0
David Walter Coon ) A/W#: _2015A1910100718
: ' ) Date of Offense: _12/22/2015
Race: Sex: M Age: 52 ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0373(C)(5)
DOB: - SS#: ) CDRCode#: _ 0370
Address: )
City,State,Zip:  North Augusta, SC 29860 ; :
DL e % SENTENCE SHEET )&\
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[] Hazmat Yes[[|] No[] '
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or I?{LEADS
to: " [rafhicking MNeHn  orader then 00 ¢rb pnS
in violatlon of § S f{h} S.Cs Cqde of Laws, bearmg CDR Codb'#) f ) 3 Z
[[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLE SERIOUS US  [|Mandatory GPS(CSC 17-25-45
‘ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, De endant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

ithout Negotiations or Recommendatlon, gotlated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State. '

{for SC Bar# ’ Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

PRE ¢ t)efendﬁa}lt is commited to the [£t State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a-d rminate term ﬁ‘ days/months@ or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § i plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servmes standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 357
he Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry &Ehﬂd Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

rsuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crlmmal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: D Deferred D Def, Waives Hearing []ordered PTUP )
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ ‘ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 1
[] Set by SCDPPPS ) Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— ' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.3 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ l ODs00 pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § . . oy
§ 56-5-2005 (DUI Assessment) $12 S S___ paidwo P“‘?@ﬁ%ﬁ@’fﬁ;’pm
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ) $25 3 Other: SL% 1 . -Lii -
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) 3500 $ — )
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 § NOY 27 dn17 .
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S { 5 0.00 c‘(‘ﬂ T i1 -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 5 95010 [ Appoi bl il
‘ : ppointed PD or appoittéd/othdn tHing@L
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca 3 § 47.12 requires $500 be-paid to Clerk Ap peals
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ during probation.
3%to County (if paid in installments) $%.25

Eﬂ

TOTAL Presiding Judge A/[VA« (/)3 t : cuge Vi
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler m Judge Code: : 1/’/' i / =
Couirt Reparter: 7(5% ‘_S};WC.,\_ d,: Sentence Date: . )L 4 L '

Qf‘f"AI’H'] Mm2n1 1\

‘pe/ sz L10T-6¢-L1 ‘wd 11170010 LLLy—-LE9-E0B




11-29-2017 26 /34

01:05:15p.m.

803-637-4117

o ARREST WARRANT

2015A1910100718

R

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ™% 17 L+ 1
County! Municipality.of ©- 1 -
CLEA T D
Lizi'ﬂ" oot
Edgefield
aTa N % e SE 0 1K) -~
THESTAIR S ULL O 1 T Il 1°9
against
David Walter Coon
Address: ‘ )
North Augusta, SC 29860-
Phone: SSN:/

Sex M Race: W Heightt § 11 \_Neight‘ - ]97)'-

DL State: Qr DL# |

DOB: | "Agency ORI#: SC0190000

Prosecuting Agency: ~ Edgefield County Sheriff

Prosecuing Oficer:  Dep, Roosevelt Young - 0064

Oftense: Drugs / Trafficking in ice, crank or crack - 400 gor

more (Felony, 25Y to 30Y)

Offense Code: 0370

CodefOrdinance Sec:  44-53-0375(C)(5)

STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA ) ORIGINAL Form Approved by

§.C. Allomey Genera}
E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Apri 21, 2003
Edgefield ) o
Personally appeared before me the afiant Dep. Roosevelt Young - I who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant David Walter Coon Sl
did within this county and state on orabout 12/22/2015 : violate the criminal laws of the
Slate of South Carolina {or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of _ Edgefield )

in the following parliculars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Dyrygs / Trafficking in ice, crank o crack - 400 g or more (Felony. 25Y to 30Y)

| futher state that there Is- probable cause to believe fthat the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

In that on December 22, 2015 at 7:55 a.m., David Walter Coon did knowingly, willfully, intentionally and unlawfully have in his
constructive possession a green ammo box containing 3 ziplock bags containing a quantity of a white crystal type substance believed
to be methamphetamine with a field weight of approximately 746 grams. Methamphetamine is a schedule If controlled substance,
The crystal type substance did field test positive for Methamphetamine. This violaiton did occur at 32 Rainforest Ln. North Augusta,
SC 29860, the same being in Edgefield County, SC. ' '

Signature of Affiant {Z/ ; : 2 ' N:I(ef,.h/AlfM

15 wamamnt IS n e
. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - il
[[] Cownty [ ] Municipalty of ' \ ) Affiant's Address 200" Railroad St
] County [ Municipaty of )
- The accused . ) Edgefield, SC 29824-
15 to be amested and. brought .;‘r'%efo me lo be Edgefield Affiant's Telaphone
dealt wilh according to the law. % %f
- Moy, & ARREST WARRANT
Sigratars G50 =47 .
Date: ¢ 49 0,7,7 TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: )
- 7 c/f,q It appearing from the sbove afiidavit that there are  reasonable grounds o believe that
RETURN ' .
. /0@@ on orabout - 12/22/2015 : defendant  David Walter Coon
A copy of this amest warant was dejjvered to /@ - ) -
. l N did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of .
defendant MIL[CLM e Loo K] Countyt -~ [] Municialiyof  Edgefield ) as set forth below; -
on !;!.5;3. !Qlﬁ . [

RETURN WARRANT TO: ™ N
General Sessions
129 Courthouse Square
PO Box 34 A
Edgefield, SC 29824

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Trafficking in ice, crank or crack - 400 g or more (Felony, 25Y to 30Y) -

Having found probable cause and the abave affiant having swom before me, you are empaowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her befare me forthwith {o be dealt with according fo law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant al the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafier as is practicable '

Swormn to and subscribed before me )

on 12/23/2015

) Judge'sAddress P O Box 664

S LS) ) Edgefield, SC 29824
[ ) Judge's Telephone  (803)637-4090 -
Ju&ge Cede: 7200 B )} Issuing Court: D Magistrate D Municipal- ',‘ ) D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL '-_" "~ ORIGINAL



WITNESSES
__ECsD

YOUNG

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A1910100718

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-19-_//O
The State of South Carolina'
County of EDGEFIELD
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- APRIL TERM 2016

THE STATE
vs.

DAVID WALTER COON

Forepersan of Grand Jury
Date: IAR & ¢ 7018

VERDICT

I

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

CDR#0370

Indictmént for

. TRAFFICKING METHAMPHETAMINE

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR

THE ABOVE IS A TRUE COPY OF THE DRIGINAL

WHICH 18 ON FILE (N THE OFFICE OF THE

CLERK OF COURT OF EDGEFIELD DOUNTY, 3C

irui

DATED

Chosbed . Keed.

CHARLES L. REEL, GLEAK OF COURT

OF GENERAL SESHIUNG AND
COMMON PLEAR, ECR.C,

LLLY—-LE9—E08

L102-62-11 ‘wd z1:90:10

Vel LE
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-,__S‘T'ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Edgeficld g |
STATE . VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS1900072
David Walter Coon y  A/W# _2017GS1900072
AlCA: )  Dateof Offense: _1/9/2017
Race:  White _Sex M Age: 53 ) S.C.Code § : 16-13-0240
DOB: SS#. )y  CDRCode#: _ 3470
Address: )
City,State,Zip:  North Augusta, SC 29860 ) 4% Z
e SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID#: )

*CDL Yes[l No[] CMV Yes[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In dlspn?gofthe sa?/ﬁ ﬁent comes nowghe Defendant who 7] CONVICTED OF or WLEADS
| D 000 )
1olat10n of Q';l ! 0~ !g & H S ) 0 the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2 Lf ? m
NON-VIOLEN VIOLENT - |JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS ~ ° C8Yr-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: ! As Indicted, [ ]lesser Included Offense, [_}Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's inilials)

;{hc plegd 3 N Without Negotiations or Recommendation, l[]jknouated Sentencz [l Recommendation by the State.
AN A (B [poocl

SC Bar# 7 “Defendant = Attorney for Defendant SC Bark
WHEREFOR: Yant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term _3 days/mcmthsor [] underthe Youthful Offender Act notio exceed _ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided-that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of§ ° ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation  for:

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by refercnce. '
[4"CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: I / 2 / 17

[W" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-15-40 to be calculated and applied by the Stawe
Department of Correctxons

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25—20 or 16-25- 6., (Domesite
Violenee ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS;
[CJRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []Ordereda  PTUP _—
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED |
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. —
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: | $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 7]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd in cqual, cdnsccuuvc weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ i QQ [2Ye) pmts. of § begir nm e
§ 14-1-211{A)(2) (DUL Surcharge) $100 § g ai d 0 Publlc fcn @ '
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 —_ 2 EEVEW‘
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8§ Other: g Y
Proviso 61.6 {(Public Def/Probation) $500 3 : f\fﬁ 3 W
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 525 $ 75,00 vV eg ZU?J? - -
8 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) $150 3 SC CG
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) 350 $ [ Appointed PD or dppmnted otiver coun%lof A,Dp@a[ﬂ
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca § 8Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to-Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installmenis) $ 3.715 during probation and shall be collected before
any other fecs
TOTAL

3 _1a%.73 Presiding Judge . /],/L ﬁ%"'_ﬁ__uw‘m
Clerk of Cotrt/ DcputyC C /M ,/( _/J Judge Code: ? 7

u
i A Judge Code: . 2L
Court Reporter: 5 el . Sentence Date: l / r 7

Spe/ sz [_LOZ 6z-L1 ‘wrd 0%:90:10 LLLY—LE9—E08 -




|

— - DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-18- 0] ap |
ECSD : The State of South Carolina _ ‘@
DORAN - County of EDGEFIELD A@
» &%
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS - Q;:;y ‘é} {%%
JANUARY TERM 2017 ,@Q Q’% \@
— ' L & &
5 S
THE STATE <
vs. - Cg)
DAVID WALTER COON
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT '
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

- 1740 ﬁiﬁ
Foregerson of Grandzury. ‘ : ) . CDR#3470
Dat y

VERDICT - ‘ Indictment for

. . . . e ' - - —t:‘ -."3§NAL
RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS THE AE%\;’E};@;’L% p:ggr S}(ﬁ)a\;‘: g,()g;g:s:?{g%
| ’ G Lt ML P ,.‘:. T e
" \gi;:g;fz OF CQ&;HT OE:E{_IGEY“ELQT:_A&?; 3Ty, 30

I4

' " rj, i
{j’%ﬁwﬁ@m €A ?"«,t‘.‘,*’.ﬁ_ £
. FEL CLERK OF COURT -
. CHARLES L. REEL, CLERK OF 4
Foreperson of Petit Jury DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR l {, in\{,.? L e AD :
| ‘ ' M

pete DATED COMMON PLEAS. EC 55,

LLLY—LE9-E08

LL02-62-LL ‘wrd g1:£0:10

¥E/ 62



0 -3 .Ld

S’l“’?};xTE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Edgefield g
STATE VS. _ ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS1900073 -
David Walter Coon '\ ) AW _2017GS1900073
AKA: > ) Date of Offense:  _1/9/2017
Race:  White Sex: M Age: 53 ) S.C.Code § :_16-13-0240
D(C;dB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: _ 3470
Address:
: . o )
City,State.Zip:  Nnrth Aygusta, SC 29860 ' J— :
DL SID#- % SENTENCE SHEET % "} _

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Ygs[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In dlSpO@ {f (ze said indj ent comes now the Defendant who was \ ] CONVICTED OF or %LEADS
h WY

«nxiolationof § ~- l § "2 ! of the S. C Code ofLavJs bearing CDR Code # . S ( 2 o
D(VNON-VIOLENT IOLENT SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS 7-25-4

(CSC w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ }Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (delendunt's nitinls)

%/'/L/< - 5 OO éé
Solicjfo SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Barff

WHEREI‘OLE, th¢ Detkndant is commited to the [4-State Department of Corrections, [_] County Detention Center,

for a detetminate fymOf 3 days/months@ or [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/for to pay a fine of $ ; provided-tiat upon the service of days/months/ycars andlo-l—'—f).ﬁmy-;;ént
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation  for

ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, ﬁegetmted Sentenc d ] Recommendation by the State.

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[~ TONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: - - /{12 / /7

&~ The Defendant is to be given credit fm time served pursuant to S.C, Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the Staic
D partment of Correctlons

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful fm a person convxcted of a vig mmn of Section 16-21—‘7() or 16-25-65 (l)l.)l'ltaﬂ(.

Violence ) to ship, transport, posqesq, or reccive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

E]REST[TUTION [] Deferred [] Del. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP i
Total: $ ___ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED O :

{] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Vot. Rehab.orJob Corp. ...

— May serve W/E begining -

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counscling ] '

*Tine: $ Random Drug/Alcobio! testing ™

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consceutive wee }g, monthly

§ 14-1-21 {A)(1} {Conv. Surcharge) $100 ${00O.00 pmts.of$ ________ beginningf “"’;*:/L"“”" o
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) . 8100 § g d to Public Défend \Llfi.,@

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 12§ ——— paidioRublic Belndor Tt @

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other: YV ¢ E}*@

X PP &y :

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 3 Jgﬁ : S @
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 525 $ABOD AN 47‘51”_ .
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 , u(//?‘ 7

§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) 850§ (1 Appointed PD or appointed other c.ounscl

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fca” _§ BProviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk /O@
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.75 _ during probation and shall be coliected belore

. . any other fees.
TOTAL s | 28,15 :

/ J Presiding Judge 7 e
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk { é A £ (T Judge Code: . 7 )L
S Sl v ff 2T

Court Reporh.r Sentence Date:

Sperog ©L10z-62-11 ‘wd 60:80:10 LLLY—-LE9-E08
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WITNESSES
ECSD
DORAN
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-19- ()‘—B
The State of South Carolina

County of EDGEFIELD
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY TERM 2017

THE STATE
. VS.

DAVID WALTER COON

_ACTION OF GRAND JURY
e M

Fareperson of Grang Jyry
Dal&N 20

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: '

310407
CDR#8470

Indictment for

RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR

& & FAUE COPY OF THE ORIGINAL

THE ABOVE 18 ATRUE COPY OF THE OBIL
VILHGH 1 ON FILE INTHE OFFICE OF THE
o1 ERK OF COURT OF EDGEFIELD GOUNTY, G

SR R

- { Jﬂ‘ﬁ\j&f.ﬁb R o e
; CHARLES L. REEL, CLEAK OF COURT
=29~ " orcEERaL SESSIONS AND

DATED | COMMONFLESS EGEL.

LLLY-LE9—-£08

L10g-62-11  wdgzli60:L0

Vel LE



L - U-5 mid.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA’ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
YoUNTYOF - Edgefield g : '
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS1900252
: David Walter Coon ) A/WH _2015A1910100756
AKA: ~ ) Date of Offense; _12/22/2015
Race: . _Sex: M ~ Age: 52 y  S.C.Code § :-_16-13-0180(A)
DOB:  _.. _ss&T T )  CDRCode# _ 3425
Address ' e 7 )
*CDL ‘;(esD No[ ] tMV Yes[:] No[_] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] ' .
In dxsposp éth said indigtment comes now the Defend t whowas [T] CONVICTEDOF or WLEADS
L2555 4— g in 2 ano

v1o|atxon of § S \ 0— ( b AE,_f the S. C Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - .
a\ NON-VIOLENT ~_ [] V OLE RIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(§C I [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

(
The charge is: Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea js: - Without Negotlatlons or Recommendation, D} otiated Sentence, D Recommendation by the State.
\ 8o (] | U |000LL
itor SC Bar# ’ Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
Defendant is commited to the [ State Depa'rtment of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinatederm of - 3 days/months/ﬁior [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of - " days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[E+-CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: {[ 2 { {3

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code } ' '§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Correctxons 3 81
& enda be-plas he-Central Registry of Child AbAeS -135.°
Pursuant te 18 U.S.C Sectmn 922,1t is unlawful for a person convncted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered  PTUP
Total: $___ plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
(7] Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
- . May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcchol testing T
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 _Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ${00,00 pmts. of § begmnmg
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § - - '
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ — paid to PUth Defenda_r}Fund
§ 6-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 5 B Other: s % & \f;. e
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ S L [Q -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $25.00 Arof y{ 2N
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 7§ "y ’ PR Y
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50  $ [ A ¢ Q@ ;
. ppointed PD or appointed o ¢ sel /4
§ 56:5-29420) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § § 47.12 requires $500-be paid to v
Proviso 90.5 '(SCC]A Surcharge) 85 3 during probation. i /f /0
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3315 / Z / /< e
TOTAL 5 12,775 Presiding Judge 5(%—5671/4 G
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk y Judge Code: / 2071 1,
Coit Reporiér: LT Sentence Date: Y | ! (41T

QrcAnyTIMAN Y
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ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL St wimmycena
N 01 1 1 01 O 756 E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Shoasis T
[=2]
2 5A 9 0 Edgefield 1&
c tSTATE OF SOUTH chROLINIAl : - Personally appeared before me the affiant "CHIGY Inv./kt-Randy—Peoras Q‘*m LWQQ who 5
. oy unicpal ‘!.z_ , s bamg duly swom deposes and says that defendant’ David Walter Coon ~
Edgefield Q'Ef gl bl .t “'." did within this county and state on orabout 12/22/2015 . . violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Caralina {or ordinance. of . Countyl Municipality of Edgefield .~ . )
mesate  ZGISDEC 3 3t P4 It Jr} the following particulars: = '
against :
David Walter Coon 9 DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: RSG / Receiving stolen goods, value $2,000 or less
- Address: )\ ) ]
North Augusta, SC 2986& s———— | futher sfate that there Is pr'ubable' cause to belleve that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: DoSSN oo, the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex: M Race: ...L ’ Heightt 5 11 Weight 190 In that on or about 12/22/2015 David Walter Coon did knowingly, willfully, and unlawfully have in his actual and/or constructive
DLState:  _gCc  DL# . possession a Mossberg 12-guage shotgun, Model 88.with seriat #MV88839A. The value of said shotgun is less than $2000.00. Said
Dos: Agency ORI#  SC0190000 shotgun had been reported stolen from Aiken County, SC, in Jan.of2008. Incident occurred at 32 Rain Forest Lane, North
Prosecuting Agency: Edgef eld County Sheriff Augusm, SC, same belng in Edgeﬁeld County.
Prosecuting Officer. * Chief Inv./Lt Randy Doran - 0006 3
ofiense: RSG / Receiving stolen goods, value $2,000 or less. %Eﬂg@
Offense Code; - 3425 @i@) a
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-13-0180(A) Signature ofI\mant M é \( /'Q—_.f*’!'% rﬁg\ \%
5 AN
= wana s none STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - e SN Q‘O%
D County/ D Wunicipally of | E County/ D Municipality of ; Affants Address ZOO_Bailroad St \%SB a !\‘?\Q
- The accused Edgefield, SC 29824- NN
Is to be armested and brought before me fo be Edgefield ) Affiant's Telephone ~ b\)""
dealt with according to the law, - et
-84 ARREST WARRANT
§ignmum of Judpa
Date: TO ANY LLAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appea_ring from the above affidavit that there ~are  reasonable grounds to believe that o
. RETURN =
A copy of this amest warant was delivered to on arabout  12/22/2015.  defendant " David Walter Coon i
- did violate the criminal”laws of the-Stale of South Carolina (or ordinance of =
defendant D&Ui C{ Na ) :Lt« r faorl E County/.. l:] Municipaiity of .- Edgefield } as set forth below: 13’
on 12-23- 2015 . S - :
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: RSG / Receiving stolen goods, value $2,000 or less
. Cﬁ f ,1: Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed fo arrest the said defendant and bring him or z
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arest Warrant shall be delivered fo the defendant at the time of its execution, or as ®
‘sgon thereafter as is practicable N
g " Swarn to and subscribed before me ) 2
RETURN WARRANT TO: “an 12 /23 2015 ) ~
General Sessions JudgesAddress Post Office Bax 664 ;
129 Courthouse Square _nshe_ I [' M;éﬂ-s’ ) Edgefield, SC 29824
POBox34 . - anale o BsUing Jusge - Judge's Telephone (803)637-4090
Edsefield; SC-29824 Brenda Black Carpenter ) W
gle 'l_e ‘ " L _ Judge Code: 5028 } Issuing Caurt: Maglstmte D 'Munlcipal D Circuit E
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ‘ORIGINAL . ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ' ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



WITNESSES
ECSD

DORAN

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A1910100756

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-19-_2) B3
The State of South Carolina
County of EDGEFIELD
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

" APRIL TERM 2016

—

THE STATE
vs.

DAVID WALTER COON

: </ACTION OF GRAND JURY N
] R 8 AL RN
L {
2 CAAEAARA bel Ar e 5 .
- 5 % —
Datmﬁ"g ﬁ"’?ﬂ?’ -
VERDICT '
Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

CDR#3425

3 Indictment for

‘RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS

DONALD V. MYERS, SOLICITOR

¢C7 e
(B

o

THE ABOVE IS A TRUE COPY OF THE ORIGIMAL

WHICH IS ONFILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE
CLERK OF COURT OF EDGEFIELD € DUNTY sC

Cg"!@d’ .&GIJ 2’ v-» &
CHARLES L. REEL, CLRRK OF O GU’D’

_L}!’.Li‘._ OF GENERAL SESSIONG AND

DATED COMMON PLEAB, ECS.G

L1lY—LE9-E08
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*%% FAX ERROR TX REPORT **%
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TX FUNCTION WAS NOT COMPLETED

JOB NO. 3049
DESTINATION ADDRESS 4
SUBADDRESS
DESTINATION ID
ST. TIME 11/29 13:40
TX/RX TIME 00' 00
PGS. 0
RESULT NG
0 #018 BUSY/NO SIGNAL

The South Carolina Court of Appeals

JENNY ABBOTT KITCHINGS POST OFFICE BOX 11629

CLERK COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29211
1220 SENATE STREET
V. CLAIRE ALLEN COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29201
DEPUTY CLERK TELEPHONE: (803) 734-1890

FAX: (803) 734-1839
www.sccourts.org

November 29, 2017

Mr. Matthew C. Buchanan, Esquire
2221 Devine Street

PO Box 50666

Columbia SC 29250

Ms. LaNelle Cantey DuRant, Esquire
1330 Lady St., Suite 401

PO Box 11589

Columbia SC 29211

Mr. Robert Michael Dudek, Esquire
PO Box 11589
Columbia SC 29211

Re: The State v. David Wilkins Ross
Lower Court Case No. 1979GS2301758
Appellate Case No. 2016-000738

The State v. Devarous S.L. Parks
Lower Court Case No. 2013gs2301792 & 2013gs2301793
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JOB NO. 3049

ST. TIME 11/29 13:29
SHEETS 2

FILE NAME

TX INCOMPLETE = -———-
TRANSACTION OK  —=-—-—-
ERROR 4

The South Carolina Court of Appeals

JENNY ABBOTT KITCHINGS POST OFFICE BOX 11629
CLERK COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29211
1220 SENATE STREET
V. CLAIRE ALLEN COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29201
DEPUTY CLERK TELEPHONE: (803) 734-1890

FAX: (803)734-1839
www.sccourts.org

November 29, 2017

Mr. Matthew C. Buchanan, Esquire
2221 Devine Street

PO Box 50666

Columbia SC 29250

Ms. LaNelle Cantey DuRant, Esquire
1330 Lady St., Suite 401

PO Box 11589

Columbia SC 29211

i Mr. Robert Michael Dudek, Esquire
| PO Box 11589
Columbia SC 29211

Re: The State v. David Wilkins Ross
Lower Court Case No. 1979GS2301758
Appellate Case No. 2016-000738

The State v. Devarous S.L. Parks
Lower Court Case No. 2013gs2301792 & 2013gs2301793
Appellate Case No. 2015-000953




